Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2020 12:04 pm

To: Thaddaeus-HC.Ng@aig.com

Cc: SUR; Lim, Kok-Chong

Subject: RE: SLZ 663H OD / 6863380555SG DOA - 15/08/2020
Dear Thaddaeus,

Kindly refer to the email below.
According to our surveyor, please refer to the breakdown below for Labour Spray Painting (Rear).

REAR AIRDAM (1)
REAR BUMPER (1)

REAR END PANEL (1)

BOOTLID (1)

REAR FLOOR COMPARTMENT (1)

REAR BOTH FENDER LH & RH (2)

REAR BOTH LAMP HOUSING PANEL LH & RH (1)
REAR BOTH QUARTER TOP RH & LH (1)

TOTAL 9 PANEL

350 X 9 = 3150

Please let us have your mandate approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2020 10:47 am

To: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SLZ 663H OD / 6863380555SG DOA - 15/08/2020

Dear Kok Chong,

Kindly inform Sales Agreement & amended estimate for add on Labour Spray Painting (Rear) submitted in
Merimen. 1A updated, sundry removed.

According to our surveyor, please refer to the breakdown below for Labour Renew/Repair (Rear).

Replace both rear fender (6 days)
Replace rear end panel (3 days)
Replace bootlid (1day)

Rear bumper ( 1 day)

Spare tyre panel (2 days)



Repair both chassis ( 1 day)

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



